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From: "Jennifer Roland" <JenniferR@assochq.org>
To: "John Dillard" <jdillard@ofwlaw.com>

"AAFCO Executive Director" <exec@aafco.org>
Date: 11/4/2019 11:39:55 AM

Subject: RE: AAFCO Advisers notification language

Ok | need to send the below to Cathy Alinovi, Mollie Morrissette, BC Henschen, and Chelsea Kent. Those are the only people that
are advisors that we removed. Are we editing the text to send to the people that are just attendees such as Roxanne Stone, Dr. Judy
Morgan, etc.?

As directed by legal counsel and the Board of Directors, your access to AAFCO resources is restricted until the resolution of the federal lawsuit,
Lsytn, LLC v. Food and Drug Administration, No. 19-cv-01943-PAB-KLM (D. Colo). Except for the print OP subscription being available to you, the
AAFCO resources not accessible to you during this period include AAFCO meetings, the Feed BIN, AAFCO committees and work groups
participation, and any other AAFCO resources not specifically identified here.

You are officially removed from any position as an AAFCO adviser, committee member, work group participant, claims of any representation of your
interests or organization with AAFCO, involvement during AAFCO meetings, which are now unavailable to you, including by conference line, and
any other claim of expert assistance to AAFCO.

Any reference to you and your company as an AAFCO adviser and your contact information are removed from the 2020 OP and future issues of
the OP and the BIN until the lawsuit is resolved.

Please remove any claim that you are an AAFCO adviser from your email signature and from your website or social media sites. For the duration of
the lawsuit, this is not accurate. At the resolution of the lawsuit, you may apply to AAFCO for consideration to be allowed to access AAFCO
resources. We do not guarantee that you will be reinstated in access to AAFCO resources.

Jennifer Roland

Executive Assistant/Event Planner
Association of American Feed Control Officials
1800 S. Oak Street, Suite 100

Champaign, IL 61820

Direct Line: 217.239.3361

AAFCO P: 217.356.4221

F:217.398.4119

JenniferR@assochg.org

From: John Dillard [mailto:jdillard @ofwlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 3:29 PM

To: AAFCO Executive Director ; Jennifer Roland

Cc: Geiger, Robert L ; Kristen Green ; Ali Kashani ; Stan Cook
Subject: RE: AAFCO Advisers notification language

Jennifer,
Before sending this out, | would be more specific about the lawsuit.
Here is how | would propose amending the first sentence:

As directed by legal counsel and the Board of Directors, your access to AAFCO resources is restricted until the resolution of the federal lawsuit,
Lsytn, LLC v. Food and Drug Administration, No. 19-cv-01943-PAB-KLM (D. Colo).

k%

John Dillard
OFW Law
(202) 789-1212

From: AAFCO Executive Director <exec@aafco.org >

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 2:15 PM

To: John Dillard <jdillard@ofwlaw.com >; Jennifer Roland <JenniferR@assochqg.org >

Cc: Geiger, Robert L <geigerrl@purdue.edu >; Kristen Green <kristen.mary.green@uky.edu >; Ali Kashani
<akashani@agr.wa.gov >; Stan Cook <stan.cook@mda.mo.gov >

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AAFCO Advisers notification language
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Jennifer:

I'm attaching a document with the language for the email to the list of removed people, which needs to include those consumers who have come with
this group in the past. Please email under my signature to that list. Remember to change the phone number. Send it from aafco@aafco.org

Sue Hays CBC
AAFCO Executive Director

Email: exec@aafco.org
Phone: 910-215-0077

Here's what's coming up for AAFCO trainings and meetings:

2020 Mid-Year Meeting: January 21 - 23, 2020. Albuguerque NM.

2020 Pet Food Labeling Workshop: April 30, 2020. Kansas City MO

2020 Feed Administrators Seminar: May 5 - May 7, 2020. Estes Park CO.
2020 Annual Meeting: August 6 - 8, 2020, Baltimore MD

2021 Midyear Meeting: January 19 - 21, 2021, San Antonio TX

2021 Annual Meeting: August 2 - 4, 2021, Omaha NE

Check the AAFCO website  for more information!

From: John Dillard [jdillard@ofwlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 11:53 AM

To: AAFCO Executive Director; Jennifer Roland

Cc: Geiger, Robert L; Kristen Green; Ali Kashani; Stan Cook
Subject: RE: AAFCO Advisers notification language

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL — ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATIONS
This looks good to me.

Best regards,
John

k%

John Dillard
OFW Law
(202) 789-1212

From: AAFCO Executive Director <exec@aafco.org >

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Jennifer Roland <JenniferR@assochg.org >

Cc: John Dillard <jdillard@ofwlaw.com >; Geiger, Robert L <geigerrl@purdue.edu >; Kristen Green
<kristen.mary.green@uky.edu >; Ali Kashani <akashani@agr.wa.gov >; Stan Cook <stan.cook@mda.mo.gov >
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AAFCO Advisers notification language

Everyone:
Please take a look at the language below to send to those people removed from access to AAFCO resources:

As directed by legal counsel and the Board of Directors, your access to AAFCO resources is restricted until the resolution of the lawsuit. Except
for the print OP subscription being available to you, the AAFCO resources not accessible to you during this period include AAFCO meetings, the
Feed BIN, AAFCO committees and work groups participation, and any other AAFCO resources not specifically identified here.

Please remove any statement from your email signature and from your website or social media sites, if applicable, that you are an AAFCO adviser.
For the duration of the lawsuit, this is not accurate. At the resolution of the lawsuit, you may apply to AAFCO for reinstatement to access to AAFCO
resources. We do not guarantee that you will be reinstated in access to AAFCO resources.
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Any reference to you and your company as an AAFCO adviser and your contact information are removed from the 2020 OP and future issues of
the OP and the BIN until the lawsuit is resolved.

We have removed BIN access for Cathy Alinovi. She turned around that same day and resubscribed, and she's been removed again. Cathy is
letting her readers know she is an AAFCO adviser.

We removed BIN access for Mollie Morrissette. Mollie is also touting she is an adviser to AAfCO on her email signature, possibly her social media
and website pages.

All of the individuals on our restricted list have been removed from our email lists so they do not receive updates and information about AAFCO's
events or resources.

Thoughts on the text?

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

From: Jennifer Roland

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 3:44 PM
To: AAFCO Executive Director

Cc: John Dillard

Subject: AAFCO Advisors

Have we sent a notice to the people that we removed as advisors? | haven’t removed them as advisors yet on the website because
I wasn’t sure if they have been formally told. They have been removed in the 2020 OP. | was going to remove them from the
website but didn’t want to until that happened.

Thanks,

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

JenniferR@assochqg.org

1/7/2020
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From: "Green, Kristen M." <kristen.mary.green@uky.edu>

To: "Jennifer Roland" <JenniferR@assochqg.org>
"John Dillard" <jdillard@ofwlaw.com>

"AAFCO Executive Director" <exec@aafco.org>
Date: 11/4/2019 11:43:49 AM

Subject: RE: AAFCO Advisers notification language

Why not just use the first paragraph for non-advisors along with the ‘at the resolution...” bit.

As directed by legal counsel and the Board of Directors, your access to AAFCO resources is restricted until the resolution of the federal lawsuit,
Lsytn, LLC v. Food and Drug Administration, No. 19-cv-01943-PAB-KLM (D. Colo). Except for the print OP subscription being available to you, the
AAFCO resources not accessible to you during this period include AAFCO meetings, the Feed BIN, AAFCO committees and work groups
participation, and any other AAFCO resources not specifically identified here. At the resolution of the lawsuit, you may apply to AAFCO for
consideration to be allowed to access AAFCO resources.

Kristen Green, MA| Registration Specialist

Division of Regulatory Services

College of Agriculture, Food, and Environment

University of Kentucky | 103 Regulatory Services Building | Lexington, Ky 40546-0275

From: Jennifer Roland

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 12:40 PM

To: John Dillard ; AAFCO Executive Director

Cc: Geiger, Robert L ; Green, Kristen M. ; Ali Kashani ; Stan Cook
Subject: RE: AAFCO Advisers notification language

Ok I need to send the below to Cathy Alinovi, Mollie Morrissette, BC Henschen, and Chelsea Kent. Those are the only people that
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

From: John Dillard [mailto:jdillard@ofwlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 3:29 PM

To: AAFCO Executive Director <exec@aafco.org >; Jennifer Roland <JenniferR@assochg.org >

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

* %k

John Dillard
OFW Law
(202) 789-1212

From: AAFCO Executive Director <exec@aafco.org >

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 2:15 PM

To: John Dillard <jdillard@ofwlaw.com >; Jennifer Roland <JenniferR@assochg.org >

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
Feed BIN, AAFCO committees and work groups patrticipation, and any other AAFCO resources not specifically identified here.

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
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From: "AAFCO Executive Director" <exec@aafco.org>
To: "Jennifer Roland" <JenniferR@assochqg.org>

"John Dillard" <jdillard@ofwlaw.com>
Date: 11/4/2019 11:49:51 AM

Subject: RE: AAFCO Advisers notification language

This needs to go to all of the list. In addition to removing individuals as advisers, none of the people on the list will be accepted at our meeting,
including on our conference line.Send everyone the same message so it is clear that the entire group is removed from access to AAFCO
resources. The entire group references AAFCO in their various media.

Sue Hays CBC

AAFCO Executive Director

Email: exec@aafco.org

Phone: 910-215-0077

Here's what's coming up for AAFCO trainings and meetings:

2020 Mid-Year Meeting: January 21 - 23, 2020. Albuguergue NM.

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

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 12:39 PM

To: John Dillard; AAFCO Executive Director

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

As directed by legal counsel and the Board of Directors; your access to AAFCO resources is restricted until the resolution of the federal lawsuit,
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
this group in the past. Please email under my signature to that list. Remember to change the phone number. Send it from aafco@aafco.org .

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
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From: "Geiger, Robert L" <geigerri@purdue.edu>
To: "Jennifer Roland" <JenniferR@assochqg.org>
"John Dillard" <jdillard@ofwlaw.com>

"AAFCO Executive Director" <exec@aafco.org>
Date: 11/4/2019 12:28:52 PM

Subject: RE: AAFCO Advisers notification language

Jennifer,
Please let the Exec committee know when these go out.
Thanks

Bob

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

kK

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

Sent: Friday, November 01,2019 11:53 AM

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

k%K

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
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